
From: Gina Kelly
To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne; Aranda, James M.
Cc: Cordero, Shannon D.; Ortiz, Annette; Delgado, Geraldine C.; Gould, Maggie S.; Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Kevin

Matthews
Subject: RE: AA SI-2021-00319 Revision Approved
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 2:38:42 PM

External                           
Thank you Jeanne
 
Gina Kelly
 

SGA Design Group
 

d:   918.587.8602,299 (ext.)
From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne <jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 3:20 PM
To: Gina Kelly <GinaK@sgadesigngroup.com>; Aranda, James M. <jmaranda@cabq.gov>
Cc: Cordero, Shannon D. <sdcordero@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabq.gov>; Delgado,
Geraldine C. <gdelgado@cabq.gov>; Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabq.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B.
<jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Kevin Matthews <KevinM@sgadesigngroup.com>
Subject: RE: AA SI-2021-00319 Revision Approved
 
I have no issues with this layout.  Thanks!
 

From: Gina Kelly [mailto:GinaK@sgadesigngroup.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:07 PM
To: Aranda, James M.; Wolfenbarger, Jeanne
Cc: Cordero, Shannon D.; Ortiz, Annette; Delgado, Geraldine C.; Gould, Maggie S.; Rodenbeck, Jay B.;
Kevin Matthews
Subject: RE: AA SI-2021-00319 Revision Approved
 
External                                                              
James,
 
As per our phone conversation this morning – I was asked to submit this revised Temporary Parking
Site Plan for your review.  The Client felt by putting in a ramp with a crosswalk to the Temporary
Parking area and to place all parking in one row would be safer for the associates and public.
 
You said to make sure Jeanne W. reviews this revised plan and that it would take you several weeks
to review.  
 
I know this isn’t your normal practice but I want to thank you for working with on project.   They are
working on the formal updates to add permanent parking and I will submit those when completed.
 
Thank you,
Gina
 
Gina Kelly
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mailto:GinaK@sgadesigngroup.com


SGA Design Group
 

d:   918.587.8602,299 (ext.)
From: Aranda, James M. <jmaranda@cabq.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Gina Kelly <GinaK@sgadesigngroup.com>
Cc: Cordero, Shannon D. <sdcordero@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabq.gov>; Delgado,
Geraldine C. <gdelgado@cabq.gov>; Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabq.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B.
<jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>
Subject: AA SI-2021-00319 Revision Approved
Importance: High
 
Hello!
Your Administrative Amendment request SI-2021-00319 has been revised to include the temporary
parking plan provided on June 15, 2021. Please include the attached stamped set with all
subsequent building/zoning submittals.
 
Respectfully,
 
JMA
 

 
JAMES M. ARANDA, MCRP
él/he/him/his
deputy director + zeo | planning department
o  505.924.3361
e  jmaranda@cabq.gov
//cabq.gov/planning
 

mailto:jmaranda@cabq.gov
mailto:GinaK@sgadesigngroup.com
mailto:sdcordero@cabq.gov
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https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttps%253a%252f%252f%252f%252fcabq.gov%252fplanning%26c%3dE%2c1%2cjSD0I8O7eE%2dPtsYeckcNkZl0kUpba9lNMTe0v0z6BPZ6oGzSbS%5fmUgNhzmgumkkInkpOBrjUmA6CflhWNdDLLZtqFuWF1A5xbux811qZjyY%2c%26typo%3d1%26ancr%5fadd%3d1&umid=d7cb2247-2a2b-4af6-8b66-10f0e284bd30&auth=307405480ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096-019ee6891d3538f9ffe77f77d2485967a97cc2eb
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NOTES FOR BASE FILL MATERIAL  (REFER TO PROJECT LIST FOR FILL MATERIAL REQUIRED AT EACH SITE):

1. GROUT: HIGH STRENGTH NON-SHRINK GROUT.  FOLLOW MANUFACTURER INSTRUCTION TO MIX
FLUID MATERIAL.

2. CONCRETE: COUNTER TOP MIX BY QUIKRETE, OR
SAND MIX TOPPING AND BEDDING MIX BY SAKRETE.  FOLLOW MANUFACTURER INSTRUCTION
TO MIX FLUID MATERIAL.

TEMPORARY PARKING SIGNAGE

WITH PYRAMID SIGN BASE

GROUND SURFACE

22
"

60
"

GROUND SURFACE

60
"

22
"

ADDITIONAL LOGO SIGN (LARGE)
ON BACK WHEN BACK FACES

PUBLIC STREET - ALIGN TO TOP

BOLT LOCATIONS FOR
SIGN MOUNTINGCOORDINATE BOLT SIZE AND

LOCATION WITH MANUFACTURER

BASE DIMENSIONS
22"H x 22"W x 22"D

1'-7/8"

BASE CAP

BEGIN NUMBERING AT STALL
CLOSEST TO PICKUP DOOR

SURFACE MOUNTED - BLUE
PYRAMID SIGN BASE (WITHOUT
WHEELS) WITH BLUE SIGN POST
IDEALSHIELD.COM (886)825-659

PART NUMBER:
BPB-BLUE-84-BLUE-NO WHEELS

REFERENCE SECP-1 FOR MORE
DETAILED INFORMATION AND
DETAILS ASSOCIATED WITH
DRIVE AISLE SCOPE OF WORK
INCLUDING STRIPING & SIGNAGE

EXISTING LIGHT

POLE

2'-0"

5
'
-
0
"

1
8

'
-
0

"

10.0 SF

NTS

PICKUP BANNER AT EXISTING LIGHT POLE

STORE TO USE EITHER GARDEN
CENTER VESTIBLE OR EXISTING
EGRESS AT LOCATIONS SHOWN.

03/14/08

N.T.S.N.T.S.

2%
 M

AX

8.33% MAX.

3.  CONSTRUCT PER A.D.A. STANDARDS.

1.  THE SURFACE OF RAMP SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE
WARNINGS AS SHOWN.  DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL
CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES. SEE DETECTABLE
WARNINGS DETAIL.

2.  RAMP SIDE SLOPE VARIES UNIFORMLY FROM A
MAXIMUM OF UP TO 10% AT CURB TO CONFORM WITH
LONGITUDINAL SIDEWALK SLOPE ADJACENT TO TOP OF THE
RAMP.

0.
2"

0.9"

2.
35

" O
.C

.

2.35" O.C.

2%
 M

AX

ADA RAMP IN SIDEWALK

6'
 M

IN
.

4.  REFER TO PLANS FOR ADJACENT SLOPES.

6' MIN.

5.  THE CROSS SLOPE OF THE RAMP SURFACE SHALL BE NO
GREATER THAN 1:50.

2%
 M

AX

NOTE:  PREFABRICATED PANELS PER A.D.A.
ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES SECTION 4.29.2 &

A4.29.2 SHALL BE USED.

5'
 M

IN
. (

TY
P.

)

5' MIN. LANDING AREA5' MIN. LANDING AREA

3' MIN.

OR AS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
JURISDICTION/ GOVERNING
AUTHORITIES

06/25/2021
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